Minutes of A	oril 18, 2016
Date Approved	May 16, 2016
Date Filed/Village Clerk	

April 18, 2016

TUCKAHOE SIGN AND AWNING BOARD TUCKAHOE VILLAGE HALL – 2:30 pm

Present: Chairwoman Barbara Nieminen

Member Christopher Baez (arrived at 2:40)

Member Clare Gorman

Absent: Michael Seminara Code Enforcement Officer

Item #1 Approval of Minutes – March 21, 2016

Item #2Pinot's PaletteReturnItem #3The Italian JobReturn

Item #4 Wellness & Skincare New Window Sign & Monument

Item #1 Approval of Minutes March 21, 2016

Chairwoman Nieminen motioned to approve the minutes of the March 21, 2016 meeting. This motion was seconded by Member Gorman and was carried by the Board with a vote of 2-0.

Item #2 26 Columbus Avenue Return

Mr. Marco, representing The Italian Job, presented window signs for the new pizza restaurant. He presented a logo to be placed on two windows. The logo will measure 33 inches by 53 inches. The colors will be yellow and red. On his remaining windows, Mr. Marco will place the phone number, website, and list menu items. The banner will be 5 inches high in red and the lettering will be 3 inches high in yellow. There was discussion to remove the "we" from "we delivery" or remove the "y" from "delivery". Mr. Marco decided to remove the "we" from "we delivery".

Chairwoman Nieminen made a motion to approve the window signs for "The Italian Job" as presented. Member Gorman seconded the motion and was unanimously carried by the board with a vote 3-0.

Item #3 14-16 Columbus Avenue Return

Mr. Pat Cipollone, representing Pinot's Palette, returned to present an entrance door sign. The door sign required a variance and therefore three members of the board were needed for the approval. The letter size for "Pinot's Palette" is 8 inches tall, and www.pinotspalette.com is 2 inches tall. The letters will be white vinyl decals. There was discussion on the size of the letters but was decided that the size presented was acceptable.

Member Gorman made a motion to approve the door sign for "Pinot's Palette" as presented, granting a variance for the letter size exceeding the maximum size allowed by Village Code. Member Baez seconded the motion and was unanimously carried by the board with a vote 3-0.

Item #4 69 Main Street

Window sign and Monument

Dr. Peter Zheng, representing "Wellness and Skincare" presented a window sign and a monument sign. There was discussion on the window sign with suggestions to redesign the sign. Dr. Zheng was previously approved for a window sign opposite the proposed sign. It was suggested that he mirror image the approved sign, the same font, same letter size. There was also discussion regarding the monument sign that he may want to add his business name on the top. It was also suggested to him the colors for the monument sign, for example, burgundy background with gold leaf lettering. Dr. Zheng was advised to return next month with a new rendering of the proposed signs.

The applicant will return next month.

The next meeting will be held on Monday, May 16, 2016 at 2:30pm.

There being no further comments from the public or business before the Board, upon motion duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned at 3:30 pm.